
 
 
 
                    
     Bid No. Wichita-100002  ADDENDUM # 2 
        
 
 
FROM: Robby Murray           Campus Box 38                    Ph: 316-978-5185 
             Fax:  316-978-3107 
 
 
TO:   Interested Bidders,  
 2in Addendum #1 

 
Question #2:  Are pilot lengths included in fit length? 
Answer #2: Assuming bidder means are pilot lengths included in overall length (OAL), yes. If not, please provide 
further clarification.  
 

second pilot. 
 
The questions contained herein, and the answers associated with these questions shall become part of the 
scope of work of this Request for Quote. 
 
NO. OF PAGES (including cover sheet):  1 
Bid Responses must be submitted in Unimarket prior to the bid closing date and time in the format as 
described in the original bid solicitation! 
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